Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 12:55 PM

To: Cianna Logie; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Cc: Debi Moore; Monte Bell; David Cain

Subject: RE: Longfellow Energy - State 20B Battery (2RP-5158) - Deferral Request Report
Attachments: Deferral Request_Longfellow_State_20B_FINAL_2RP-5158_20190607_submitted20190620.pdf
Cianna,

| have included the District 2 Environmental Team in this response and have forwarded your submittal. Going forward
please send all OCD District 2 environmental correspondence to the following:

Rob Hamlet: robert.hamlet@state.nm.us
Victoria Venegas: victoria.venegas@state.nm.us

Please continue to copy me as well.

Thank you,

From: Cianna Logie <Cianna@sportenvironmental.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 10:02 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Debi Moore <Debi@sportenvironmental.com>; Monte Bell <Monte.Bell@riatacg.com>; David Cain
<david.cain@longfellowenergy.com>

Subject: [EXT] Longfellow Energy - State 20B Battery (2RP-5158) - Deferral Request Report

Hello Mr. Bratcher,

Attached please find the Site Characterization Report and Remediation Deferral Request Report for Longfellow Energy’s
State 20B Battery facility which experienced a release of produced water and a slight oil skim on November 5, 2018 as a
result of a lightning strike — this release was assigned the 2RP-5158 identifier upon being reported to NMOCD.
Confirmation soil sampling at the subject site has shown that Longfellow’s secondary containment (earthen berm)
successfully limited impacts to the area inside of the berm and that the horizontal extent of the release was limited to
within the berm area. The scope of vertical delineation sampling within the active well pad was limited due to safety
concerns. However, the client’s prompt discovery of the release and rapid recovery efforts (including the collection and
proper disposal of released fluids) limited impacts to the site as shown in the photographic log and sample data
summary included in the attached report. Having reviewed the available data, the site does not appear likely to cause an
imminent risk to human health, the environment, or groundwater.

Based on the data provided within this report, Sport Environmental, on behalf of Longfellow Energy, respectfully
requests deferral status be granted for this release until the site is no longer active.

If NMOCD would like to discuss any details of this request further, please contact us at (432) 683-1100.

Thank you,



Cianna Logie

CIANNA J. LOGIE, M.S.

Environmental & Regulatory Project Manager
Sport Environmental Services, LLC

502 North Big Spring Street

Midland, Texas 79701

cianna@sportenv.com

Business: 432.683.1100

Fax: 888.500.0622

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (including attachments) is subject as a confidential
communication and is intended solely for the use of the addressee. It is not intended for transmission to, or
receipt by, any unauthorized person. If you are not the intended recipient or received these documents by
mistake, please contact the sender by return e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance upon the contents of the documents is
strictly prohibited.




